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Catrin Hird

From: Catrin Hird <catrin.hird@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 24 May 2012 13:11
To: Catrin Hird
Subject: Viamed - VM-2500 Capnograph with Multigas
Attachments: Viamed - Capnograph with Multigas (email).pdf

Dear Catrin Hird,  
 
High performance and versatile anaesthetic agent monitoring 
Viamed are continuing to develop and expand their range of high performances products to provide our partners with 
innovative solutions to their customers needs. The VM-2500MG Multigas Capnograph is no exception, the ultra-
compact, light and easy to handle design of the VM-2500-MG Multigas Monitor is the perfect flexible and mobile 
monitor for identifying and quantifying the five most important anaesthetic agents as well as other gases and 
parameters. 

- Innovative micro-optic technology 
- Direct mainstream measurement without time delay 
- Reaches full-scale accuracy within 1 minute to full specification 
- No service or calibration required; reduces running costs and down time. 
- Bright and clear organic LED display 

Utilising new technologies and state-of-the-art design, this CO2 and SpO2 monitor provides extremely accurate and 
reliable measurement for intubated or non-intubated patients.  

Measuring a range of vital parameters; FiCO2, EtCO2 Respiration Rate, SpO2 and Pulse Rate as well as the five most 
important anaesthetic agents - Halothane, Isoflurane, Enflurane, Sevoflurane and Desflurane. With no maintenance or 
calibration required, this high performance capnograph is a cost effective system for patient monitoring during 
anaesthesia, even in the most difficult situations. 

I have attached a copy of the Capnograph with Multigas leaflet for your reference, should you require any further 
information please do not hesitate in contacting me. 

 
Yours sincerely 

Kind regards 
 
Catrin Hird 
Sales & Marketing Co-ordinator 
Viamed Ltd. 
 
http://www.viamed.co.uk 
Email catrin.hird@viamed.co.uk 
Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634 542 
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582 
 
Skype: viamed.catrin.hird 
 
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd 
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd 
 
Company registered in England, No. 01291765. 
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